AGENDA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
Wednesday, July 23, 2025 - 9:30 am
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051 & via Zoom Conferencing

Zoom Conferencing Information at the end of the Agenda

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to approve
by majority vote)

3. Citizen Comments & Correspondence

4. Approval of Minutes: Planning & Zoning Board Minutes June 18", 2025 — Pgs. 1-3
5. Administration of the Oath of Witness

6. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communication — Pg. 4

7. Variance Request(s): A Variance Request from Dale and Jennifer Hamill, owners of the property at
150 11th Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051, for the construction of a residential pool that would
encroach into the setback by 5 feet.

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting — Pgs. 5-9

Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department

Variance Application - Pgs. 10-19

Applicant Questions & Responses - Pg. 11

Post-Hearing Questions - Pgs. 20-21

Recommendation to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

R - R

8. Any Other Business
9. Next meeting: August 20%, 2025 **tentatively**

10. Adjourn

This meeting will be held at the City Hall Auditorium ‘Marble Hall’, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony
Beach, and via Zoom.

Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android:
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/844770836532pwd=11Gl4h1Ch7T96 WDkrPnjWO0Ow7QaaTm5.1
Passcode:493236

Join via audio:
+1 305 224 1968 US
Webinar ID: 844 7708 3653
Passcode: 493236

“Members of the Public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.”

Letters submitted to the City Clerk to be read at the Commission Meeting will be made part of the record but not read into record. Persons who need
accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting in
order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person will
need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84477083653?pwd=j1Gl4h1Ch7T96WDkrPnjW0w7QaaTm5.1

1.

MINUTES
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING

Wednesday, June 18", 2025 - 9:30 am
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051 & via Zoom Conferencing

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board was called to
order by Vice-Chair Walsh at 9:30 AM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and Rollcall. Present: Vice-Chair Lin
Walsh, Bob Glassman, Leonard Geronemus, Chair George Lancaster (via phone), Lynne Conkling (via phone). Also
present: City Administrator John Bartus, Building Official Tony Loreno, Assistant City Clerk Danielle Spinola,

City Clerk Silvia Roussin.

Approval of the Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to approve
by majority vote)

Bob Glassman requested adding a discussion item on Seawalls under Item 8. There were no objections, and Vice-
Chair Walsh called for a motion to approve.

MOTION: Motion made by Bob Glassman to approve. George Lancaster seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Citizen Comments & Correspondence: None.
Approval of Minutes: Planning & Zoning Board Minutes May 21%, 2025
There were no changes to the minutes, and Vice-Chair Walsh asked for a motion to approve.

MOTION: Motion made by Bob Glassman to approve. Lenny Geronemus seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Administration of Oath of Witnesses: City Clerk Roussin administered the Oath of Witness to Building Official
Loreno.

Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communication: None.

Variance Request(s): A Variance Request by Sharon Power, owner of the property at 150 9 Street, Key
Colony Beach, Florida 33051, for the construction of a pool that would encroach on the setback by 2 feet.
Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting

Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department

Variance Application

Applicant Questions & Responses

Post-Hearing Questions

Recommendation to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

me R0 T

Vice-Chair Walsh introduced the variance request and asked Building Official Loreno to provide more details.
Building Official Loreno discussed the requested variance and expressed no objections. Lenny Geronemus identified
himself as the neighbor of the applicant for disclosure purposes. City Clerk Roussin stated that she had advised
Lenny Geronemus of the recusal requirements and that they do not apply in this case.

City Clerk Roussin provided the reading of the applicant's questions and responses.



L)

2))

3)

4.)

5)

A discussion took place regarding the necessity of obtaining neighbor approval for the requested variance. City
Clerk Roussin clarified that letters of approval are not required according to the city’s code for variance applications.
Further discussion centered on whether unanimous approval is needed for post-hearing questions. There were no
additional comments, and Vice-Chair Walsh then requested the reading of the Post-Hearing Questions.

Has the applicant shown good and sufficient cause to grant the variance?

Bob Glassman Yes
George Lancaster Yes
Lin Walsh Yes
Leonard Geronemus  Yes
Lynne Conkling Yes

Will denial of the variance result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant?

George Lancaster Yes
Lin Walsh Yes
Leonard Geronemus  Yes
Lynne Conkling No

Bob Glassman Yes

Granting this variance will not result in public expense, a threat to public health & safety and it will not
create a threat to or nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the public?

Lin Walsh Yes
Leonard Geronemus  Yes
Lynne Conkling Yes
Bob Glassman Yes
George Lancaster Yes

The property has unique or peculiar conditions or circumstances to this property that do not apply to other
propertie['s in the same zoning district.

Leonard (J:weronemus No

Lynne Conkling No

Bob Glassman Yes
George Lancaster Yes
Lin Walsh Yes

Granting this variance would not confer any special privileges in terms of established development in the
immediate neighborhood?

Lynne Conkling Yes
Bob Glassman Yes
George Lancaster Yes
Lin Walsh Yes

Leonard Geronemus  Yes
Vice-Chair Walsh asked for a recommendation to approve, deny, or approve with conditions.
MOTION: Motion made by Bob Glassman to approve. George Lancaster seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rolicall vote. Unanimous approval.



8. Any Other Business: Discussion on Seawalls

Vice-Chair Walsh handed the meeting over to Bob Glassman for discussion. Bob Glassman explained the background of
his request and shared his experience with seawall repairs and conversations with Building Official Loreno about
permitting and licensing requirements. Building Official Loreno discussed the licensing and permitting requirements for
injection foam and soil amendments, the need for a licensed contractor, and the provision of engineering drawings for
seawall repairs. He gave additional details on the permitting approval process and how wiring, electrical work, and
plumbing are determined through either building plans or a licensed contractor. Bob Glassman mentioned the ability to
verify contractors' licenses on the Department of Business and Professional Regulation (DBPR) website. Building
Official Loreno advised verifying a General Contractor (GC) license. Bob Glassman also noted that permit fees and a
seawall owner’s manual are available on the city’s website. Commissioner Colonell asked for clarification on the
responsibilities of owners and general contractors regarding permit requirements and the usefulness of foam injection.
Building Official Loreno commented on the current permitting process and the responsibilities of owners and contractors
depending on how the permit is pulled. He further explained Florida Statutes that protect homeowners and outline
contractors’ liability when pulling permits. Building Official Loreno provided additional details about the lack of
certified testing in Florida, the purpose, and the scope of foam injections. Building Official Loreno clarified that certified
contractors cannot be denied working in the city and spoke on the contractor's responsibility for inspecting seawalls and
filling cracks. Bob Glassman gave additional comments on his experience with foam injections and contractors.

City Clerk Roussin confirmed to check with the City Attorney’s office on the voting requirements for variances.
9. Next meeting: July 23, 2025, at 9:30 AM (moved from the regular meeting date on July 16™, 2025)

10. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:05.

Respectfully submitted,

g{(/)ﬂw Q oSS

City Clerk



EX-PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

An ex-parte communication is defined as:

any contact, conversation, communication, writing, correspondence, memorandum or
any other verbal or written communication that takes place outside a public hearing
between a member of the public and a member of a quasi-judicial board, regarding
matters which are to be heard and decided by said quasi-judicial board.

Site visits and expert opinions are also considered ex-parte communications.

In the event that someone contacts a Board Member about a quasi-judicial matter outside of a
public meeting, at such time that particular issue is brought before the Board, the Board
Member should state on the record:

the existence of any ex-parte communication,

the nature of the communication,

the party who originated the ex-parte communication, and

whether or not the ex-parte communication affects your ability to impartially
consider the evidence presented.

VVVYVY

Similarly, any correspondence received by a Board Member must be forwarded to the Board
Clerk.

Note: The term “Board Member” would include all members of the Code Enforcement Board,
the Planning & Zoning Committee, and the City Commission when they are acting in a quasi-
judicial capacity (for example, but not limited to, code violation hearings and variance hearings).



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirmthatonthe |2 dayof ) o N & 20225 (no
less than 30 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hearing on July 237, 2025,

and the City Commission Public Hearing on August 21%t, 2025) | mailed the Notice of
Hearing by first class U.S. mail to the address on file with the Monroe County Property
Appraiser's Office for all property owners within 300 feet of the property at 150 11
Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida, 33051.

Q (oo (B —

Signature

Sworn and subscribed before me this
{3 dayof done 2025,

Notary Public, State of FIo'rid)a
) /2. =

My commission expires: 1

\/ Personally known

Produced as identification

witiby,
AL

DANIELLE SPINOLA

=z Notary Public-State of Florida
. 33 Commission # HH 567102
; & My Commission Expires

oy July 01, 2028




gpﬁ/ 5/ /z'é’y %k/@/ Socress

PO Box 310141 Key ColonyBeach,Florida * Phone #303-289-1212 * Fax= 305-289-1767

To: Property Owners within 300 feet of 150 11" Street
From: The City of Key Colony Beach
Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board and the Key Colony Beach City Commission

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

DATE/TIME:
Planning & Zoning Hearing: Wednesday, July 23", 2025, 9:30 A M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, August 21*, 2025, 9:30 A.M.
LOCATION:
City of Key Colony Beach
City Hall Auditorium ‘Marble Hall’
600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

To hear a Variance Request from Dale and Jennnifer Hamill, owners of the property at 150 11" Street, Key
Colony Beach, Florida 33051. This meeting will be available via Zoom Meetings. Members of the public
who wish to attend virtually may email the City Clerk at cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-
1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on attending via Zoom Meetings.

The applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development
Regulations, Article IV, Sec. 101-26, for the construction of a residential pool that
would encroach into the setback by 5 feet.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key Colony
Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need a record of the
proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, July 23, 2025, or Thursday, August 21%, 2025,
but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony
Beach, FL 33051, or via email at cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net, and your comments will be entered into
the record.

Mailed: On or before June 23rd, 2025
City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach



Parcel ID 00076870-000100
Account# 9098688
Property ID 9098688

Millage 50KC

Group

Location 150 11TH St, KEY COLONY BEACH

Address

Legal BK 11 NLY PT LT 69 KEY COLONY BEACH FIRST ADDN AMENDED PLAT PB4-

Description 11 SHELTER KEY ORS533-1082 OR682-297 OR682-297 OR682-298 OR793-558
OR793-559 ORI10251821 ORI1091-316 OR1288-902 OR1399-1009 OR1424-314C
OR2108-1502 OR2508-2465-67 OR3250-1853 OR3250-1857
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents.)



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the i day of s e L4‘ , 205 (no
less than 14 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hearing on July 23rd, 2025,
and the City Commission Public Hearing on August 21st, 2025) | posted the Notice of
Hearing for the property located at 150 11" Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida, 33051,
at the United States Postal Office and City Hall.

L&M«K@M

Signature

Sworn and subscribed before me this
day of )Q];, ;204

Dosodde Spun.

Notary Public, State of Florida
My commission expires: l ! l

\/Personally known

Produced as identification

vy, DANIELLE SPINOLA

s,
%,

¥ "o z Notary Public-State of Florida
EH z Commission # HH 567102
"3», § My Commission Expires

cﬂ‘
i July 01, 2028




KEYS WEEKLY COMICS, LEGALS & CLASSIFIEDS / JULY 10, 2025

05 B 1808 Ty Cbtng M

City of Jicy Coterny Deack //
£ L+ eamuimin Ko mamiv /

INVITIATION TO BID
ITB 2025-04
SHELTER BAY DRIVE - WET DETENTION POND FOUNTAIN SYSTEM - PHASE 2.1
CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA

Sealea Bas for the constructon of the Shater
Bay Drive - Wet Defention Pond Fountan
System project wi be receved by the Ciy of Key
Colony Beach, Forica at the offi¢e of the City
Aominstrator, Key Colony Beach Cty Ha/, 600
West Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Forida
33051, until July 24, 2025, at 200 p.m. loca
time. At that tme, the Bas receved w!' ba
publicly opened and reacd aloud.

The Project includes the following Work:
Furnish and install electrical service and
fountain system for wet detention system
being constructed through a separate
contract.

Bids are requestec for the folowng Contract:
Sheiter Bay Drive - Wet Detention Pond Fountan
System.

The Issuing Office for the Bidding
Documents is: CPH Consulting, LLC, 580-1
Wells Road, Orange Park, Florida 32073,
{904) 278-0030. Prospectve Bdoers may
access and cownload the Bidding Documents
onine at www.mittauer.com upon submission of
contact information and registerng as a Plan
Holoer, Fartial sets of Bieging Documents wi
not be avaiabie from the Issung Offce. Nether
Owmer nor Engineer will be responsible for full or
partial sets of Biddng Documents, inclucng

acdenca, if any, oblaned from sources other than
the Issung Offce.

A Pre-Bia conference wil not be helg

To be consdered quaifed, Bdder must be
icensed 10 engage in the business of contracting
n the State of Fiorida by the Constructon Incustry
Licensng Board. In addition, the Bidcer shal
have successhuly compleled, as prime
contraclor, a mnimum ol 3 projects of a smiar
nature within the past 3 years.

The Ciy of Key Colony Beach, Florida is an Equal
Opportunty Employer.

Instructions to Bidders.

For al futher recurements regardng bid
submitta, quaifcations, procecures, and
contract awara, refer 1o the Instructons to
Bidders that are included in the Bdding
Documents.

ISSUING OFFICE

CPH CONSULTING, LLC
580-1 WELLS ROAD
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073
904-278-0030

PLEASE CONTACT THE ISSUING OFFICE
WITH QUESTIONS!

Publish: July 10, 2025. The Weekly Newspapers

Z;;./y (/ }f’r{y 'Zé‘/ﬁw}( Secrest

iy Gt i Flils + B s

INVITATION TO BID
ITB 2025-05

SHELTER BAY DRIVE - WET DETENTION SYSTEM LANDSCAPING PHASE 2.2

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA

Sealed Bids for the construction of the
Shelter Bay Drive — Wet Detention System
Langscaping project wil be recevec by the
City of Key Coony Beach, Fiorida at the
office of the City Aaminstrator, Key Colony
Beach Cty Hal, 600 West Ocean Drive, Key
Colony Beach, Fiorida 33051, unt! July 31,
2025, at 2:00 p.m. loca time. At that time,
the Bids received will be publicly opened and
read alcud.

The Proect includes the following Work:
Furnish and instal landscaping package
around a wet cetention system as shown on
the Drawngs.

Bids are requested for the foiowing Contract:
Shelter Bay Drive - Wet Detenton System
Lancscaping.

The Issuing Office for the Bidding Documents
is: CPH Consulting, LLC, 580-1 Wells Road,
Orange Park, Floriga 32073, (804) 278-0030.
Prospecive Bidders may access and
gownload the Boding Documents onine at
www.milaguercom upon submisson of
contact information ana regsterng as a Pan
Hoder. Partal sets of Boang Documents w

not be avaliable from the Issung Qffce. Nether
Owner nor Engineer wil be respansble for ful

or partal sets ol Bdding Documents, incluaing

addenda, il any, oblaned from sources other
than the Issuing Office.

A Pre-Bid conference will not be heid

To be consicered quaifed, Bidger must be
licensea to engage in the business of contract-
ng In the State of Fiorida by the Construction
Industry Licensing Board. In addition, the
Bidder shall have successluly completed, as
prime contraclor, a minmum of 3 projects of a
similar nature within the past 3 years.

The Cty of Key Colony Beach, Fiorioa is an
Eoual Opportunity Emp oyer.

Instructions to Bidders.

For al further recuirements regardng bid
submittal, quaifications, procedures, and
contracl award, refer to the Instructions to
Bidaers that are included in the Bdding
Documents

ISSUING OFFICE

CPH CONSULTING, LLC
580-1 WELLS ROAD
ORANGE PARK, FL. 32073
904-278-0030

PLEASE CONTACT THE ISSUING OFFICE
WITH QUESTIONS!

Publish: July 10, 2025. The Weekly Newspapers

e CLASSIFIEDS, PUBLIC & LEGAL NOTICES °

305.743.0844

LEGAL NOTICES LEGAL NOTICES LEGAL NOTICES LEGAL NOTICES

THE CITY OF KEY COLONY
BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS

To: Property Owners within
300 feet of 150 11th Street
From: The City of Key Colony
Beach

Key Colony Beach Planning
& gomng oard and the
Key Colony Beach City
Commission

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY
COLONY BEACH WILL BE
HOLDING

PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:
DATE/TIME:

Planning & Zoning Hearing:
Wednesday, July 23rd, 2025,
930 AM.

City Commission Public
Hearing:Thursday, August
21st, 2025, 9:30 AM.
LOCATION:

City of Key Colony Beach
Cll’lHa" uditorium ‘Marble

i
600 W. Ocean Drive, Ke:
Colony Beach, Florida 33051,
To hear a Variance Request
from Dale and Jennnifer
Hamill, owners of the
Elopeny at 150 11th Street,

ey Colony Beach, Florida
33051. This meeting will be
available via Zoom Meetings.
Members of the public wha
wish to attend virtually
may email the City Clerk at
cityclerk@keycolonybeach.
net or call 305-289-1212, Ext.
2 for further instructions on

attending via Zoom Meetings.

The applicant requests

a variance to the City of

Key Colony Beach Land
Development Regulations,
Article IV, Sec. 101-26, for the
construction of a residential
pool that would encroach
into the setback by 5 feet.
Interested parties may attend
the Hearing and be heard
with respect to the requested
variance,

If any ?ermn decides to
appeal any decision made

br the City Commission

of the City of Key Colony
Beach with respect to any
matter considered at the
Variance Hearing, that person
will need a record of the
proceedings and for such
purpose may need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which
record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the
ag)pearisw be based.

If you are unable to attend
the Hearings on Wednesday,
July 23rd, 2025, or Thursday,
August 21st, 2025, but wis!

to comment, please direct
correspondence to the City
Clerk at P.O. Box 510141,

Key Colony Beach, FL 33051,
or via email at citycletk@
keycolonybeach.net, and your
comments will be entere

into the record.

Published: On or before July
13th, 2025

City Clerk, City of Key Colony
Beach

Publish:
July 10, 2025
The Weekly Newspapers

NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR

COMPETITIVE SOLICITATIONS
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
that on Thursday, August 7,
2025, at 3:00 PM,, the Monroe
County Purchasing Office
will receive and open sealed
responses for the following:
Native Habitat Restoration
Project on Monroe County
Conservation Lands
Pursuant to £.5. § 50.0211(3)
(a), all published competitive
solicitation notices can

be viewed at: www.
floridapublienctices.com,
asearchable Statewide
repository for all published
legal notices. Requirements.
for submission and the
selection criteria may be
requested from the County’s
electronic bidding platform

John Sheldon, 0.D.
Island Vision Care

6400 Overseas Highway
Marathon, Florida 33050

at https://monroecounty-fl.
bonfirehub.com OR www.
nwonloe(cun}{-ﬂ.ﬁqvl
BonfireBids. The Public
Record is available upon
request.
Monroe County Purchasing
Department receives bids via
the Bonfire electronic hiddlngf
platform. Please do not email,
mail or attempt to deliver
in person any sealed bids.
Emailed/mailed/physicall
delivered bids/proposals.
responses WILL NOT be
accepted.
The Monroe County
Purchasing Department
hereby directs that bids be
submitted via the Bonfire
electronic bidding platform
at https://monroécounty-fl.
bonfirehub.com, no later than
3:00P.M. on August 7, 2025.
There is no cost to the bidder
to use the Bonfire platform.
Please do not submit
your confidential financial
information as part of
your proposal. There are
separate uploads for each
set of documents, including
confidential financial
information. All proposals
will be made public on the
platform after an intended
decision or 30 days, whichever
is earlier, unless the bids/
proposais arerejected in
accordance with F.5.119.071.
If your proposal document
includes financial information,
that information will not be
considered confidential and
will be available and viewable
to the public in accordance
with public records law.
The bid opening for this
solicitation will be held
virtually, via the internet, at
3:00 PM,, on Thursday, August
7,2025. You may call in

hone or internet using the
ollowing:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://mcbocc.zoom.
us/j/4509326156

Dr. John Sheldon will be closing his optometry
practice, Island Vision Care, located at 6400
Overseas Highway, Marathon, Florida 33050,
effective August 8, 2025. Patients wishing to
pick up their medical records may do so until
August 7th, 2025. Please call 305-743-2020
before August 8th if there are any questions.

Patient's medical records will remain with

Dr. John Sheldon. He will be joining Key West
Optical, located at 1444 Kennedy Dr, Key West,
Florida 33040, beginning on September 2nd,
2025, Please call 305-294-9711 to schedule
appointments, to request records or for

any guestions starting September 2nd.

Publish:

July 10, 17, 24 & 31, 2025
The Weekly Newspapers

Meeting ID: 4509326156
One 1a£: mobile:
+16465189805, 45093261562
US (New York)
+16699006833,,4509326156#
US (5an Jose)

Dial by your locatian:

+1646 EIB 9805 US (New

York)

+1669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Publish:

July 10,2025

The Weekly Newspapers

NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR
COMPETITIVE SOLICITATIONS
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
that on Thursday, August 21,
2025, at 3:00 P.N(. the Monroe
County Purchasing Office
will receive and open sealed
responses for the following:
East Martello Casemate
Windows Replacement
Monroe County, Florida
Pursuant to F.5. § 50.0211(3)
(a), all published competitive
solicitation notices can

be viewed at: www.
floridapublicnotices.com,

a searchable Statewide
repository for all published
legal notices. Requirements
for submission and the
selection criteria may be
requested from the County’s
electronic bidding platform
at httpss//monroécounty-fl.
benfirehub.com OR www.
manroecaunty-fl.gov/

BonfireBids. The Public
Record is available upon
request.

Monroe County Purchasing
Department receives bids via
the Bonfire electronic b{ddm%j
platform. Please do not email,
mail or attempt to deliver
in person any sealed bids.
Emailed/mailed/physicall
delivered bids/proposals,
responses WILL NOT be
acceﬁred,
The Monroe County
Purchasing Department
hereby directs that bids be
submitted via the Bonfire
electronic bidding platform
at httpss//monroécounty-fl.
bonfirehub.com, no later than
3:00PM.on August 21, 2025.
There is no cost to the bidder
to use the Bonfire platform.
Please do not submit
your confidential financial
information as part of
your proposal. There are
separate uploads for each
set of documents, including
canfidential financial
information. All proposals
will be made public on the
platform after an intended
decision or 30 days, whichever
is earlier, unless the bids/
proposals are rejected in
accordance with F.S. 119.071.
If your proposal document
includes financial information,
that information will not be
considered confidential and
will be available and viewable
to the public in accordance
with public records law.
The bid opening for this
solicitation will be held
virtually, via the internet, at
3:00 PV, on Thursday, August
21, 2025. You may call in by
hone or internet using the
ollowing:
Join Zoom Meeting
hl!})s:!lrn(bocuoum‘
us/j/4509326156
Meeting ID: 4509326156
One tap mobile:
+16465189805,4509326156%
US (New York)
+16699006833,45093261564
US (5an Jose)
Dial by guur location:
+1646 518 9805 US (New
York)
+1669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Publish:
July 10, 2025
The Weekly Newspapers

INTHE CIRCUIT COURT

QF THE SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL
CIRCUIT

IN AND FOR

MONROE COUNTY,
FLORIDA

PROBATE DIVISION
CASE NO.: 25-CP-249-K
IN RE: THE ESTATE OF
RHONDA LYNN KUNTZ,



CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
P.0. BOX 510141
KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051-0141
305-289-1212 FAX: 305-289-1767

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

arpLicant: Dade € Joan, 4':/ /L/am/' // o299 /37

Property Owner Na / Phone Number

] / A
/58 (1 SF. Ko Ny [ ] wee, 15 dad.
Street Address of Variance ot Block!  Subdivision

159 1Y <p ks

Mailing Address ofE’ropay Owner

Owners may have an agent complete this application and represent them at the hearings. In this case, owners must attach
to this application a written, signed statement stating the name of the individual or business that may represent them in
this matter.

Agent Name Agent Phone Number

VARIANCE REQUESTED to: Land Development Regulations Chapter 0 \ . Section Ll

Code of Ordinances Chapter , Section 7
DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE: Please describe the variance request in regard to type of structure, location on lot,
distance from side, rear or front lot lines, or details of the variance, including the current rule in effect and the reason for
the variance (for example, building would encroach into the setback by __‘S__feet). Also state if this is for future
construction or existing conditions.

40|~ Back \and.
—To Be conltructed

chrbachrrap = feet.

Please attach the following to this application:
-A sketch or site plan of the property showing the variance requested.

-Written responses to the five criteria (questions attached).
-Fee of $700.00

. N
Signature of Applicant d//ﬂm

Office Use Only y

Date Filed BQ‘QD&S Date Paid()'a 5 a S Check # | S ?2 S
Variance granted / denied on (date) - ;
L ﬂm&s .

Signature of City Official

S:ACity Commission\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc 1

10



Applicant Questions and Responses-

Summarizing Land Development Code 101-171 (5)(a): Variances shall be approved only if the applicant can
demonstrate a good and sufficient cause, that denial would result in unnecessary hardship, it will not be contrary to the
public interest, that special conditions exist, and that it will not confer any special privilege on the applicant. Please see
the attached pages for the entire city codes relating to Variances.

To assist the Planning & Zoning Committee and City Commission in evaluating this variance request, please answer the
following questions:

i i the “good and sufficient cause * that explains why th]S variance should be granted'7 ;

based oV Condra

FocommonB chone -

2. What are the unnecessary hardships that would result if the varian\c; is not granted?
Ko unnecce SS'Q;!% Elﬁzdg &lﬁ S 0n | ngﬂ s

3. Ifthis variance is granted, would there be any increase to public expense that would not otherwise occur? Would it
create a threat to public health and safety? Would it create a nuisance? Or cause fraud or victimization of the

4. What are the unique or peculiar physical/geographical circumstances or conditions that apply to this property, but do

not apply to other properties in the same zoning district? d7 . i
e i<
Dest £+ % W 1nd W [ Hhio W%‘%Liﬁ% f

,[L}.;M;Hm A bacle /\rm_d'-

5. Ifthe variance is granted, would it confer upon the applicant any special privileae that is denied to other properties
in the immediate neighborhood in terms of the established develoEment pattern

,HhQW\Aomd:M 2 s wa»ldUé@
simimol f of a0l -

Office Use Only

Comments and Recommendation of the Building Official L
UNIQUE Cl7E ¢ DUPLEX BAUCsED IS S 1o T4
Lot AVD ZQOoUlEs THe 5 SErfick TO ACla b D ATE. Faol
TRE &' Wili NOT ENCFQLY,LA R _PEES NEGLBAZI, K ES
2 Dol ACLESS — TRESE AMpULEL Lots /A0 B MDQD)’

F
Gl |1~ S AE Een Thsr Wi Be Meare) fy T @S e

S:\City Commission\VARIANCE!\Variance Application doc 2

11



POOL ELECTRICAL DETAIL Per 2020 jEG (880.26C "EQUIPOTENTIAL BoNomG  STRUCTURAL DETAIL

TO SERVICE _ a GRID?: #8 AWG WIRE BURIED IN SAND MIN. & MAX &~
{ | ¢ 18" TO 24" HORIZONTALLY BEYOND THE INSIDE

T eoaa y Vet o Foct " INTERLOCKING BRICK PAVERS /2" RETURN LINE
ae EEeTEs T |} a8 ! . I l Ry

: coumrronee i e T e o e el i PERMA CAST g e GROUND TO
-7 4L : > IR POCL WATER — 9 " ponoing GRID
' MANUFACTURER v = BONDING KT CR X
;‘ SPECITATIONS E LIPS DR 1.y 3¥3 CONTHy g Mi. FROM TOP Equal
.
i

!| #8 AWG BARE SOLID COPPER BONDING F OF LIGHT TO

i B 1| JUMPER SHALL BE INSTALLED IN AT ,” WATERLINE
SWITCHES—», NN !| LEAST FOUR (4) LOCATIONS EQUALLY | | NoTE

Liks ApicEm iR 1| SPACED AROUND PERIMETER OF THE | )| PERMA-CAST POCL BEND
\ I 1rd '| POOL OR SPA. G =<Se e 5 Fl
: CONBUIT ; % o COAT BOND CONNECTION e e ot e

amzsimyz | s W APPROVED POTTING REGUIREMENTS CF THE NEC
CONDUIT. : LIGHT CORD- 3 COMPOUND 6BD-261e)
' 12v REVOVABLE i A'd
neowoum i . PCOL WATER BCNDING DETAIL
o
#41STEEL @ 100/C HORIZONTAL 6" WALLS
& VERTICAL

...................................... FBGRS PR Digital 360 pool bonding deck
- N igitally sign
owenozne [richard s birichard s

— —o- - T PLASTER FINISK

TOPOOL STERL
heat pump, to comply with FECC-R403,10.5

H espinoza-
POOL STEEL OVERLAP @ 48 TIMES DIAVETER €S pl NOZA pernales
i -1 A r :
ALL METALLC ITENS WITHIN 87 GF WATER'S E0GE OF POOL T0 85 BONDED WITH 8 S0LD IWSULATEL WASE (u] fased) KAOM BOo _be rna Ies Date: 2025.05.27

Dale & Jennifer Hamill
150 11 St KCB

STEEL ALL GROUND WIRES COMNECTED TO STEEL WITH BRASS GROUNDLUBS. G £/ DUTLET 10r Ling AN 20 lidv Fomis oo 21:55:44 -04'00' Y

Swimming Pools
Spa-Decks
Construction &
Remodeling

12 Deck 1‘

To equipment

ECO§ QOLS,INC




Pool Layout Site Plans

Canal

Alumini Fa\nce
Ci .
= \, 5
N g
[w)
]
(0 S =
Pool 13'x ol
@
N
Q
,-/
I}<

House

% richa l'd g  Digitally signed by

B richard s espinoza-
| \ espinoza— bernales

Date: 2025.05.27
bernales 2155220200

8

Dale & Jennifer Hamill
150 11 St KCB

Swimming Pools

Spa-Decks
Construction &

Remodeling

ECO¥ OOLS, INC




SKETCH OF SURVEY . LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

The Northerly portion of Lot 69, Block 11, AMENDED PLAT KEY COLONY BEACH FIRST ADDITION, a subdivision of a part of Sections 5 and 8, Township 66 South, Range 33 East, on
SCALE: 1" = 20" Shelter Key, as shown by Flat recorded in Plat Book 4, Page 11, of the Public Records of Monroe County, Flerida and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:
. 0
!:J' R C AN AI— "L " COMMENCING on the easterly right-of-way line of Fifth Street, a/k/a Eleventh Street, at the northwesterly corner of Lot 69, Block 11 of the Amended Plat of Key Colony Beach, First
110.9" Wood Dock z % Addition, as shown by Plat recorded in Plat Book 4, Page 11, of the Public Recerds of Monroe County, Florida; sald corner also the POINT OF BEGINNING of that sortion of Lot 69, Block
Toble F,'rs /“‘/{2.09 00’?” / &;;a :/,Srﬂ 2'09°00"E. 11 herein intended to be described, From said Paint of Beginning bear Scuth 12 degrees, 09 minutes, 00 seconds East along said right-of-way line, 38.17 feet to a point thereon distant
M 2'5' A 7 g AP&M) 48.60' North 12 degrees, 09 minutes, 00 seccnds West, 36,83 feet measured along said right-of-way line from the scuthwesterly corner of said Lot 69, Block 11; thence bear North 77
-
Set Tha .‘/2. — — — degrees, 51 minutes, 00 seconds East, 54.04 feet to apoint on the centerline of and existing party wall; thence to and through saio centerline of an existing party wall for the next
e: ¥ three courses: thence continue bearing North 77 degrees, 51 minutes, 00 seconds East, 9.04 feet; thence bear North 12 degrees, 03 minutes, 00 seconds West, 11,77 feet; thence bear
Nail/Disk Steel Rod
#5719 "~ #7846 Plotted North 77 degrees, 51 minutes, 00 seconds East through said centerline of an existing party wall and its northeasterly projection a distance of 46.92 feet to a point on the Easterly
i S Lot Line l boundary line of the said Lot 69, Block 11 distant North 12 degrees, 09 seconds, 00 minutes West, 48.60 feet measured along said Easterly boundary line from the Southeast corner of
oG ] the said Lot £9, Block 11; thence bear North 12 degrees, 09 minutes, 00 seconds West, 26.40 feet to the Northeast corner of the said Lot 69, Block 11; thence bear South 77 degrees,
L @
| 8 © J 51 minutes, 00 seconds West and along the Northerly boundary line of the said Lot 69, Block 11 a distance of 110.0 feet back 1o the Point of Beginning.
3.23 - — — — 8.5"
Wy
= 40.1 CERTIFIED TO: NOTES:
S SRR W 4
0.7° C.LF—m (a | ne survey
s ~ " . = Lands shown hereon were not researched by the surveyor for easement, legal overlaps, or any other
3 Z & ONE STORY RES. | Dale R. Hammil and Jennifer L. Hammil, athimants af racard. '
No. 1‘40 . | Wolfe Stevens PLLC. * No utilities located.
N.12°09°00 W: I s Lake Michigan Credit Union, ISADA.  Fence ownership not determined by this survey.
(P&M) 11,77 : | S 0ld Republic National Title Insurance Company. There may be additional restrictions/& ts that are not shown on this survey that may be found in the
2 =] - public records of this county.
-z 8 | I T o - = Surveyar makes no claims to subsurface features other than evidence of same as shown herecn,
T = peg 28 "7 58 =" LOCATION MAP o ¥ » This drawing is the preperty of LINCOLN ITURREY, P.A. ard shall not be used In whole or part without the
e 8- in | L. l = e —_— . s written permission of LINCOLN ITURREY, P.A.
& n" 3 == _— I —~ g P SCALE: N.T.5. = Liability limited to survey fee charged.
B z = 4/C q ﬂs.]- E 1265 s 2 ’9:1’. SEC.5,T.665,R.33 E, ¥ H ™ N « Legal description provided by client
S i 1| oNE sTORY RES. S A |-'-_ =5 » Elevations when shown Refer to N.G.V.D. 1929,
om o s . o e
=inl dree EE No. 150 | 7 CO,.QC 4 g o 5 E \ B o W Sl 808 e _ ol Im STREET __ * Riparian rights not determined by this survey.
- 28.1" - 0, 7 Parly Walt | 8 £ I e SERIARY, = . Al s and Distances are in U.S. Standard Feet.
10.07 d| . H D, . ] ) 4 Ry s8]l |ele|r|2(s]|s l 1 t E : s|= 13 » Examination of the abstract of title will have to be made to determine recorded instruments, if any, affecting
T o = 1 ] \ L
s C el @1]l03° t ‘R L the property
-~ B ung.- = In . I w '-\ * Location and identification of utilities on and /or adjacent to the property were not secured, as such
- all - c 226 ;J’:“ £ : - w|so|w|olw|alelali=|z]c]|zla]|a]|=|s]a]lz infermation was not requested.
3 s <l = I = * Ownership is subject to apinion of title.
ailZor S ; ‘e\g"" Telez T2z ]2 ]z ez |x]z|n| = Thissurveyis performed for: DALE R. HAMMIL and JENNIFER L. HAMMIL, for the singular purpose of
cd 99; Al | \ 2 obtaining MORTGAGE and TITLE INSURANCE, and does not extend to any unnamed party.
il il Southwest corner
e | Lot 69, Bik 11 WE HEREBY CERTIFY:
F.P. 1/2" i i Fnd 1/2" P.B. 4, Poge 11 « That the attached Boundary survey of the above described property is true and correct to the best of our
#4609 i " Steel Rod S.12'09'00°E. FIP. 1/2" knowledge and meets standards of practice set forth by the FLORIDA BOARD OF LAND SURVEYORS. Pursuant
POB Bosis of Bearings Sl to Chapter 5 J-17 Florida Administrative Code, I I Digaty vigned by ncoin D
— —_— = . —_—— - ld. e feutrey
4' Sidewalk - g —= , S,12°09°00°E. =T 181.43 Incoin D Do ortonds
3.7" Parkway 38.1Y PEN) 36.53 a\%\‘ﬂ .iun”" GrQuatfar=ADI41 K 60000130
+— : - z N <)

O
:; i % 3S98C156031£280, cashincaln O
= (e ) _|ILIL|'_6%L e
=y 2 iy notel LINCOLN ITURREY, P.5.M. No. 5719

— -
‘0‘ % ! This survey not valid wllhum thl“\iﬂm\nal signature and seal of the appropriate registered Land Surveyor and Mapper,
. RS ! S o\ v
: ¢ ; m X
50° TOMAL i T . 175.58 N PREPAREDBY: [ INCOLN ITURREY, P.A.
I\/ Professional Land Surveyors and Mappers LB. 8190
/X(“ Mailing Addres: P.0. BOX 755, LONG KEY, FLORIDA, 33001.

Office Addres: 65821 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY, No. 255, LONG KEY, FLORIDA, 33001.
PHONE: (305) 664-2727 / (305)975-3141 (CEL.)  Email = liturrey@gmail.com

DATE 10-21-2023 I SCALE 1"= 20 I FB. 142 PG. 50
ABBREVIATIONS & LEGEND
T~ . agon rresome i R T e tcorom, L. g S e b o b i il
;ﬁ-_n;;‘mnmm coapn £XD - FOD ukwd rateponit M emmmoner RL ADDRESS: 150 11th STREET, KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA, 33051,
“-“Iolﬂl:l = CHORD XS TANCE Ii:fmﬂd‘ :;::m“ﬂ!‘:ﬁ‘cm" ::; e :'R-s!l ROO b LB 8719 tm :,l:;:luanuq _
i B saen PRl v s & Srrca. Recoas 800K S rvene uoas U TR asve ——— -cumiouct i) | COMMUNITY No. | PANEL No_ [SUFFIX | DATE OF FIRM] ZONE | BASE ELEVATION
€ 8.5 % CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE lr:-vusoc:umnml-o» WD E e MAINTENANCE & DRANADE EASEMENT * PLAT BOOK --w-.i LP. s UTLITY POLE — = . Gverhesd Becrc —— e e
G0 = CURB A GUTTER s FIRE MYDRANT M5 » METAL SHED O CONCRETE P CP .« PERMANNT CONTROL PONT  RAV.= RIGRT OF WAY VG, = VALLEY GUTTER @ * LT Hivaton 125121 1382 02-18-20056 | AE
€ 8 = CONCRETE SLAS KIP-FEIM £ IRON PPL. MEAS = VEASURED PO.u PAGE. SEC= SECTION 4 CENTRAL ANGLL e+ WOOD FINCE W] CLOSURE AT LEAST 1‘?500 ERANN BY J.M. I DRAMNG NO. ZB_QEUU




PLUMBING PAGE

RN 2"~ i o o i i e s F———————————T‘ —————— , e N =

‘ A -
i e
[I_ I}_j._mi’nri(._‘ﬁ Gee—
L ] o~ J
r' “Q;"

I
richard S Dlgl_tally signed | & &.4 e =p :\,4
by richard s | A Nl -
espinoZa- espinoza-bernales | i ’,’
Date: 2025.05.27 5 \><,
bernales’  3i:s607-0400 | Fa o
Vent 1% — oo omemeee | e | ] LTl O
. 2 = L) .
Main Drain 3" — L3 J
POOL PIPING ISOMETRIC
Skimmer2"_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ v, NOT 1O SCALE
I
Vacuum?2*™ ~~ T T T T T T T/t = ANTI-
ENTRAPMENT
FILTER i -
] i3
| L POiE
|

@
LZ CRAN UNE
Ty
@

T 4T TAR.CON SCREWS
| 3.0 |
MAIN DRAINS TO HAVE ANSI /
ASME A112 18 8M ANTI VORTEX |

/
4" CONCRETE SLAB
“C - &xb WELDED WIRE MESH

p— g~ g —-— { 5% & COVER
ANCHOR DETAIL -k POOL MAIN DRAIN |
NOT TO SCALE I DETAIL

~ N

POOL MAIN DRAINS TO BE
INSTALLED 3 APART

Dale & Jennifer Hamill
150 11 St KCB

Swimming Pools

Spa.Decks
Construction &

Remodeling

ECON OOLS,INC




Parcel ID
00076870-000100
Account#

. Digitally signed
rc hard S by richard s

. espinoza-
9098688 espPIN0Za e e
Property ID Date: 2025.05.27
9098688 -bernales 21:56:25 -04'00"
Millage Group
50KC

Location Address
150 11TH St, KEY COLONY BEACH
Legal Description
BK 11 NLY PT LT 69 KEY COLONY BEACH FIRST ADDN
AMENDED PLAT PB4-11 SHELTER KEY OR533-1082
OR682-297 OR682-297 OR682-298 OR793-558 OR793-559
OR10251821 OR1091-316 OR1288-902 OR1399-1009
OR1424-314C OR2108-1502 OR2508-2465-67 OR3250-
1853 OR3250-1857
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents.)
Neighborhood
5044

Property Class

SINGLE FAMILY RESID (0100)
Subdivision

KEY COLONY BEACH 1ST ADD
Sec/Twp/Rng

05/66/33
Affordable Housing
No
Owner
HAMILL DALE R
22780 20 Mile Rd
Paris MI 49338HAMILL JENNIFER L
22780 20 Mile Rd
Paris Ml 49338

Pool: 13'x8’

Pool Area: 104 Per: 42'
Depth: 4' 1A:
Equipment:

Filter: 100 Cartiched Pump: 1. hp
Heat pump 45000BTU Clorinator: salt 15G

Finishes:

1-UMB
Interior: Plaster ( DB )
Coping : Travertine

Tile: 6" x 6

Plumbing:

Skimmer: 1( ') Drains: 2
Returns: 3 AWL: 1
Vac Line: 1 Bubblers
Electrical:

Light: 2-20w color LED

Dale & Jennifer Hamill
150 11 St KCB

Swimming Pools
Spa-Decks
Construction &
Remodeling

ECON OOLS,INC




FOUNDATION FPLAN

richa I’d S Digitally signed by

Dale & Jennifer Hamill
150 11 St KCB

; richard s espinoza-
S YR A (i e espinoza-  bemales
= [+ Date: 2025.05.27
1 e e bernales’  31:5644-0400
H

TTRElCal, STERP SEC TION

Swimming Pools
Spa-Decks
Construction &
Remodeling

ECO¥ 0OLS, INC




richa rd S Digitally signed by
richard s espinoza-

espinoza- bernales :
1 this pool and equipment was designed and shall be constructiéif glﬁg;ce W?F‘.3025-f3|5-2.7
requirements and the lasted edition of 2023 Fi building code r tl plumBilig7:04 -04'00 REQUIREMENTS. CONSTRUCTION SHALL INCLUDE THE

the lasted editions of national electric code NEC:2017, and article 680.26 (C) for water FOLLOWING AS REQUIRED:
bond requirements. provide water bond detail I. A BARRIER WHICH ENCLOSES THE POOL AND PROVIDES ISOLATION

Pool Notes
RESIDENTIAL SWIMMING POOL SAFETY COMPLIANCE
"LORIDA BUILDING CODE, RESIDENTIAL, SECTION R410 (PRIVATE
SWIMMING POOLS) SHALL GOVERN POOL SAFETY

2 The pool and structure shall bear on undisturbed bedrock notify engineer of record if
any deleterious material shall remove complete and replace with approved structural
select fill approved select fill shall be compacted to 95% proctor density

3The contractor shall back fill the pool shell with caution the plumbing shall not be
disturbed backfill shall be provide with clean sands and compacted 90% standard proctor
density soils

4 Concrete may be pneumatically applied in floor walls and steps the concrete shall
develop strength 5000 PSI in 28 dais pool deck 3000PSI mim

5 All reinforcing steel conform to ASTMB15 grade 60provide min 3"coverage reinforcing
steel reinforcing stell shall be # 4 at 10"

6 All metallic pool fitting within 5 feet of inside wall the deck .reinforcing stell shall be
bonded to pool stell with a #8 awg coper wire

7 Piping shall be N.S.F. approved and shall be schedule 40 PVC otherwise noted short
90 bend are not permitted in suction line piping water velocity not exceed10 fts

8 pump impellers shafts, wear rings and another parts shall be corrosion resistant

9 Provide backup suctions relief with Vacuum relief systems ,vent, piping another
approved devices

10 All the pool shall be equipped with ladder or steps in shallow end where the water
exceeds 24"where the water depth exceeded 5'shall be ladder swimouts at the deep
end

11 Provide pool barrier in accordance with sections R4101.17.10f 2004 Fl residential
code

12 The contractor shall determine the locations for pool equipment’s the design engineer
assumes no responsibility for pool setback

13 the contractor shall protect all existing structures from damages.

=]

&)

&

c

FROM THE HOME THAT MEETS ALL THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS.

AL IS AT LEAST 48" HIGH

B. IS NOT PASSABLE OR CLIMBABLE FOR SMALL CHILDRENS
C. IS LOCATED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE POOL, BUT
PLACED A SUFFICIENT DISTANCE FROM THE WATERS EDGE TO
PREVENT A PERSON FROM FALLING INTO THE POOL IF THEY
GET PAST THE BARRIER.

D. IS NOT SITUATED CLOSE TO ANY PERMANENT STRUCTURES
OR EQUIPMENT THAT COULD BE USED TO CLIMB OVER THE
BARRIER.

. AN APPROVED POOL & SAFETY COVERS (ASTM F1346-91) 1S

REQUIRED

. AUDIBLE EXIT ALARMS (85 DECIBELES AT 10FT.) INSTALLED ON

ALL DOORS AND WINDOWS PROVIDING DIRECT ACCESS FROM
THE HOME TO THE POOL. THE DEACTIVATION SWITCH SHALL
BE LOCATED 54" ABOVE FISNISHED FLOOR.

SELF-CLOSING AND SELF-LATCHING DEVICES, WITH A
RELEASE MECHANISM PLACED NO LOWER THAN 54 ABOVE
GRADE,

SAFETY RELEASE SYSTEM

. PROVIDE A SSAFETY VACUUM RELIEF SYSTEM WHICH SHALL BE A

NON- MECHANICAL VENT SYSTEM THAT WILL LIMIT THE
TRANSMISSION OF SUCTION AT THE OUTLET TO A MAXIMUM
OF 4.5* INCHES OF MERCURY.

. THE SYSTEM SHALL BE PROVIDED AS A BACKUP SUCTION RELIEF

TO PRECLUDE ENTRAPMENT.

. POOL AND SPA INLETS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH COVERS THAT

COMPLY WITH ANSI/ASME A 112.19.8M.

. THE VELOCITY ON THE SUCTION SIDE OF THE CIRCULATION

SYSTEM SHALL NOT EXCEED SIX FPS.

. CHECK VALVES SHOULD NOT BE INSTALLED IN THE SUCTION

SYSTEM.

. THE SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED AND TESTED BY A LICENSED

SWIMMING POOL CONTRACTOR.

. THE VENT LINE LENGTH MUST NOT EXCEED THE TOTAL LENGTH OF

THE MAIN DRAIN LINE.

. THE VENT OPENING SHALL BE COVERED WITH WIRE MESH

SCREENING TO PREVENT INSECT AND DEBRIE COLLECTION.

Dale & Jennifer Hamill
150 11 St KCB

Swimming Pools
Spa-Decks
Construction &
Remodeling

ECOM OOLS,INC




lﬁjm _.Q S  Digitally signed by

richard s espinoza-

es U_ NOZa- bernales

Date: 2025.05.27
bernales 21:57:38-0400

19

Swimming Pools

Spa-Decks
Construction &

Remodeling

ECO§ OOLS, INC




City of Key Colony Beach
Planning & Zoning Board

Post Hearing Questions

1.) Has the applicant shown good and sufficient cause to grant the variance?

Bob Glassman
George Lancaster
Lin Walsh

Leonard Geronemus
Lynne Conkling

Carman Slusher — Alt
Patricia Diebold — Alt

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N

2.) Will denial of the variance result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant?

George Lancaster
Lin Walsh

Leonard Geronemus
Lynne Conkling
Bob Glassman

Carman Slusher — Alt
Patricia Diebold — Alt

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N

3.) Granting this variance will not result in public expense, a threat to public health & safety and it will
not create a threat to or nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the public?

Lin Walsh

Leonard Geronemus
Lynne Conkling
Bob Glassman
George Lancaster

Carman Slusher — Alt
Patricia Diebold — Alt

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N

20



4.) The property has unique or peculiar conditions or circumstances to this property that do not apply
to other properties in the same zoning district.

Leonard Geronemus Y/N
Lynne Conkling Y/N
Bob Glassman Y/N
George Lancaster Y/N
Lin Walsh Y/N

Carman Slusher — Alt Y/N
Patricia Diebold—Alt Y /N

5.) Granting this variance would not confer any special privileges in terms of established development
in the immediate neighborhood?

Lynne Conkling Y/N
Bob Glassman Y/N
George Lancaster Y/N
Lin Walsh Y/N
Leonard Geronemus Y/N

Carman Slusher — Alt Y/N
Patricia Diebold — Alt Y/N



